



Getty Oil Company, P.O. Box 3360, Casper, Wyoming 82602

Central Exploration and Production Division

May 16, 1980

State of New Mexico
Oil and Gas Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazo Road
AZTEC, N.M. 87410

RE: P. L. Davis No. 2-E
Sec. 26 - T26N-R11W
San Juan County, N.M.

Gentlemen:

Listed below are the deviation surveys run during the drilling of the
above captioned well:

305' - $1/2^{\circ}$
1267' - $3/4$
1708' - $3/4$
2870' - $3/4$
5515' - 1
5609' - 1
6335' - 2
TD 6390'

I certify that the above information is true and correct to the best
of my knowledge.

Robert L. Wyatt - Notary Public
County of Natrona State of Wyoming
My Commission Expires Jan. 23, 1983

RLW/1b

Robert L. Wyatt

H. E. Aab
H. E. Aab
Area Superintendent

